
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Friday, September 16, 2011 10:35 AM 
'Kay Havenor' 
RE: Cimarex request for hearing 

Dr. Havenor, I'm sure Will has a copy of the C-108, and I will get with him when he comes in on Monday to get 

it. I will put it on the docket for October 27. The notice of hearing will be published on our website on 

September 28. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Florene 

From: Kay Havenor [mailto:khavenor(S)qeoresources.com1 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 10:08 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Cimarex request for hearing 

Ms. Davidson, 

The subject well is 30-015-22321 C-108 Cimarex to re-enter the Dorchester Exploration, Inc. Secrest et al #1, 
Unit B, Sec. 7, T19S-R26E, 660' FNL & 1980 FEL. The PDF file is really too huge for email, but I can mail a 
copy if it is not available from Will Jones. Please let me know. Cimarex definitely wants to proceed with the 
October 27th schedule. Thank you for your assistance. 

Kay C. Havenor! Ph.D., PG. CPG 
GeoScience Technologies 
904 Moore Ave 
Roswell, NM 88201-1144 
(575)626-4518 

Thank you. 

Kay 

l 


